TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Plal‘ll‘ling Board Development Services

Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNES\!ILLE

Progress with Vis

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn
Tommy Thomas

Barbara Thomas Regular Meeting of the Planning Board
Peggy Hannah Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
e Monday, December 19, 2022, 2022, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements:
e January 16, 2022, MLK Day, alternative meeting scheduled for January 9

2. Adoption of Minutes:
e October 17, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes pending
e November 7, 2022, Special Called Meeting Minutes
e November 21, 2022 Regularly Meeting Minutes

B. BUSINESS

1. Map Amendment (rezoning) request for property at 465 Boyd Avenue (PIN 8605-96-8882)
from Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-Use
Overlay (H-UR-MX) District.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 3
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board
Progress with Vision
9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague
John Baus
Michael Blackourn MIINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
e Special Called Meeting
Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
Barkara Thanms Monday November 7™, 2022

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Special Called Meeting November 7%, 2022
at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
John Baus
Stuart Bass
Michael Blackburn
Peggy Hannah
Jan Grossman
Tommy Thomas

The following members were absent:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Barbara Thomas

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Olga Grooman, Planner
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Vice Chairman Ginger Hain called the meeting to order at 5:30pm and welcomed everyone and
asked Development Services Director Elizabeth Teague if there were any announcements. Ms.
Teague stated there were not any announcements.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
November 7', 2022



Page3 of 3

She asked if there were other areas of interest that Planning Board members wanted to place on
their agenda for the coming year, Tommy Thompson asked if there could be more information on
the legal challenges related to the changes in procedures that were implemented as part of 160D
He also stated that it would be helpful if there could be a tutorial on “takings law,” and what the
liability was for the Town and Planning Board in how applications are managed.

John Baus stated that he would like to have more discussion on quasi-judicial and zoning map
amendment procedures and the Board’s options for looking at particular circumstances. He stated
that the board should be able to look at adequate infrastructure in making their decisions.

Jan Grossman stated that he was interested in the Town’s e cal infrastructure.

related to Short Term Rentals
erify what municipalities can

1t the Planning éard really needs
ced. Elizabeth stated that she would
ere could be a workshop scheduled

Ginger Hain, Vice Chai Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

.Sp.ecia-,l Called Planhing Board Minutes
November 7, 2022



Page 1 of 6
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board
Progress with Vision
9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492

Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Ginger Hain (Vice) Director
Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague
lohn Baus
Michael Blackburn MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
Jpae'é:ﬁ;;';?] Regular Called Meeting
Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
Barbara Thomas Monday November 21%, 2022

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Regular Called Meeting November 21%,
2022, at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.
28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
John Baus
Stuart Bass
Peggy Hannah
Jan Grossman
Barbara Thomas
Tommy Thomas

The following members were absent:
Michael Blackburn

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Olga Grooman, Planner
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Chairman Susan Smith called the meeting to order at 5:33pm and welcomed everyone and asked
Development Services Director Elizabeth Teague if there were any announcements. Ms. Teague
stated that if the Town has no application submitted for the December 19", 2022, meeting, she
would recommend canceling the December meeting since it is the week of Christmas.

Regular Planning Board Minutes
November 212022



Page 2 of 6

A motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomuas, seconded by Chairman Susan Smith
to cancel the December 19, 2022 meeting if no application are received. The motion passes
unanimously.

Ms. Teague suggested a date change for the January 16"2023 Regular Meeting because it is Martin
Luther King Day.

A motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomas, seconded by Board Member Ginger
Hain to hold a Special Called Meeting January 9%, 2023 and cancel the vegular meeting
January 16" 2023. The motion passes unanimously.

2. The adoption of Minutes will be at next Regular meetinj

There was discussion with the Ron Sneed, Attorney=fofithe Plamning Board, related to procedures
for motions and seconds, and the need to have
Attorney Sneed clarified that:

e Zoning map and text amendments né

nd close a public hearing without

read through her staff report for Map Amendment (rezoning)
zelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban

. . v at 1434 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-91-5018),
28-acre property at 1458 S, Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3984),
.23-acre property at 1484 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3920),
.14-acre unaddressed property off S, Main St, (PIN 8605-90-2966),
.24-acre property at 24 Belle Meade Dr. (PIN 8605-90-2836).

Planning board members asked staff questions and discussed different uses and possibilities for
these properties. Ms. Grooman reviewed the list of allowable uses form the ordinance for the
Hazelwood Overlay District. She stated that the property owners had met with staff and wanted to

Régulér Planning Board Minutes
November 2152022



Page 3 of 6

exclude general commercial from the list of allowable uses to reduce the impact of the overlay for
their neighbors.

The Chair asked if the applicants/property owners wanted to speak:

Jackie Cure
1458 8. Main St.

Jackie Cure is daughter of property owner Jonnie Cure. She stated that her Mom is in the audience
and had asked her to speak. She stated that they had put her Mom’s house on the market for sale
rere looking to purchase the home,
strictly residential, unless it was a
and only a small percentage

home-based occupation. The buyer would have to li
of the home could be used for professional space..

them that they would be widening the road in {r
She stated that it made sense to allow commerc

plan is to retire and }
malkes sense to him

ions while just allowing re-use of buildings for
1c feels the allowable uses are low impact and

tank Medina
1434 S. Main St.

nt time, this property is rented. In the future, they would like
16 existing parking in the back of the property. There was
discussion about the Town’$Tequirement that parking is in the rear or side yard of buildings.

Jomnie Cure
1458 S. Main St,

Jonnie Cure came to the podium to express her concerns with her property. There are limitations
placed on the property, which affects her ability to maintain the property. The property will then
begin to decline. There are uncertainties with the road reconfiguration happening in the future.

Regular P.lann.ing Board Minutes
November 2152022



Page 4 of 6

Chairman Susan Smith then asked if anyone else would like to comment and opened up the podium
for general public comment at 6:42pm.

Dustin Smith
Waynesville

Dustin Smith stated that 6 months ago he came before the board to rezone his property on Brown
Ave and Belle Meade and his rezoning was denied. Mr. Smith stated it was unfair if these
properties got rezoned and that the Board should reconsider the zoning,.

Kay Miller
Waynesville

ighborhood and the potential use

roperty owners. He stafed that he had
ated it from=1200sq ft to 1500sq ft. He had a

was not allowed. Mr. Bishop said
; across the street are all

potential buyer that wanted an insuranc
the State calls the road US 23 Business.

o speak and then closed the public hearing at
and John Baus asked if hypothetically this
ther Bethel House. Ms. Teague responded
ift the overlay, but that the Bethel house had
&d consouled the Board to avoid hypotheticals
respond to questions related to their plans for their
“hairman Ginger Hain requested to re-open the public

Chairman Susan S he Public Hearing at 7:02pm.

Planning Board members ued o ask questions from the applicants to get clarification. Jackie
Curee stated that a potential'buyer for her Mom’s property is an attorney.

Chairman Susan Smith closed the public hearing at 7:07pm.

Chairman Susan Smith polled the Planning Board Members on what their recommendation would
be to sec if there needed to be further discussion.

Tommy Thomas, Barbara Thomas, Susan Teas Smith, Ginger Hain, and Stuart Bass indicated
that they would be voting in favor of the application.

Regular Planning Board Minutes
November 215 2022



Page 5 of 6

John Baus, Jan Grossman, and Peggy Hannah indicated that they would be voting against the
application.,

A motion was made by Chairman Susan Smith, seconded by Vice Chairman Ginger Hain to
find the rezoning request for the five properties to Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-Use
Overlay-2 District as being consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan and reasonable and in the
public interest. The motion passes 5-3.

ded by Board Member Tommy
board of Aldermen, The motion

A motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomas, Se
Thomas to recommend the map amendment for approval b
passed 5-3.

A motion was made by Chairman Susan Smith, Sec rd Member Barbara Thomas

to take a five-minute break.

Ms. Teague noted that staff had w, il
meetings. She noted that Peggy Ha

from previous
Alderman John Feichter to directly
rd of Aldermen on issues. Ms.

n Manager Jesse Fowler will be
possible dates.

n. This will be drawn from information staff and Attorney
ilmington, Woodfin, Asheville, and maybe some others.

e  Staff reached out architects who are familiar with the Town Ordinances. Two
have already indicated that they would voluntarily review the current architectural

guidelines for needed updates and to revisit the building height guidelines.

Chair Smith asked if there were any questions or further discussion.

C. ADJOURN

Regular Planning Board Minutes
November 2152022



Page 6 of 6

A motion was made by Board Member Barbara Thomas, seconded by Board Member Peggy
Hannah to adjourn the meeting at 8:02pm. The motion carrvied unanimousiy.

Susan Smith, Chairman Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Regular Planning Board Minutes
November 21% 2022

1o



"

Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Requested Amendment to the Official Land Development Map to change the
zoning of a property described as 465 Boyd Avenue (PIN 8605-96-8882) from
Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-

Use Overlay (H-UR MX0)
Ordinance Section: Land Development Standards Section 2.1
Applicant: Aaron Crawford
Meeting Date: December 19, 2022

Background

The owner of the property in question approached the Development Services Department staff to discuss
the potential uses for the existing building, which was constructed in 1973 and has been used since as a
Residential Care Facility. The property is 1.1 acres and is located within the Hazelwood Urban
Residential District, in which Residential Care Facilities are only permitted with a Special Use Permit.
Because a Special Use Permit had not been granted for this use, it was a legal non-conforming use.

The operation of a Residential Care Facility on this property ceased in November 2021. The property
owner has been approached by potential tenants or buyers who are interested in using the existing
building for various uses that are not permitted within the Hazelwood Urban Residential District.

Therefore, he has submitted formal application for map amendment to rezone the subject property to
Hazelwood Urban Residential District Mixed-Use Overlay (H-UR MXO). The Land Development
Standards describes a Mixed-Use Overlay District as:

a zoning overlay district established to permit certain limited mixed uses within residential
neighborhoods. LDS 2.6.2(A)

The Hazelwood Urban Residential District Mixed-Use Overlay consists of 8 parcels located along South
Main Street between Mississippi Avenue and Virginia Avenue. This mixed-use overlay permits the
following non-residential uses: government services, personal services, professional services, studios (art,
dance, martial arts, music), general commercial (less than 100,000 £i?), neighborhood commercial, and
neighborhood testaurant and is located along South Main Street. The Planning Board and Board of
Aldermen recently approved a variation of this Mixed Use Overlay which excluded general commercial
from this list of allowable uses in another area along South Main Street.

The Land Development Standards describes the Hazelwood Urban Residential District as follows:

The Hazelwood Urban Residential District (H-UR) is a traditional walkable neighborhood
of mostly small, well-built housing in an area where sufficient urban facilities are available.
It is a self-contained community with affordable housing, smaller well-kept lots, narrow
tree-lined streets, and distinct edges and centers. Major public spaces including a park and
the "old" Hazelwood School are located in this neighborhood. Since it is convenient to
shopping and employment, the goal for Hazelwood is to encourage infill development and
the rehabilitation of existing structures in keeping with the residential scale and character of
the existing neighborhood. Limited non-residential uses supporting the community are



permitted if contributing in scale, design and use to the area. Pedestrian amenities are to be
enhanced with all new development as are the development of access points to different
parts of Waynesville from the Hazelwood neighborhood. Parking on public streets is
permitted and encouraged as an alternative to the development of new parking lots.

Surrounding Land Use Pattern

The subject property abuts Richland Creek, Boyd Avenue and Killian Street, and is adjacent to property
purchased by the Town for the Richland Creek Greenway. It abuts one residential property along Killian
Street. Beyond it’s boundaries, it is surrounded by the following land use types: (1) To the north, east, and
west by single-family dwellings and vacant land; and (2) to the south by Waynesville Middle School’s
athletic fields and by a public housing complex operated by the Waynesville Housing Authority.

Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan

Found in the introduction to Waynesville 2035: Planning With Purpose, the Town of Waynesville’s Land
Use Plan, the stated purpose of the document is to:

“serve as a guideline for community decision making into the future. It is intended to be used
by the town staff, the Board of Aldermen, and other Town Boards and Commissions as they
make decisions about resources and land use”.

Chapter 2 of the Comprehensive Plan lays out several goals and objectives to provide guidance for
implementing the overall plan. The following goals and objectives apply to this application:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning,.
s Encourage infill, mixed-use, and context-sensitive development

Goal 5: Create opportunities for a sustainable economy.
e« Encourage creatively designed, mixed-use, walkable centers and commercials districts
that appeal to residents and visitors.

Found in the Appendix to the Comprehensive Plan (page 174), the Future Land Use Map indicates that
the property being considered for map amendment should be a part of the Medium to High Density
Residential areas for the purposes of future land use planning.

However, the Potential Railroad Overlay Map (page 176) indicates that this property should be
considered for inclusion in a future railroad overlay. Chapter 3 of the Comprehensive Plan recommends
the creation of “an overlay district or policy for track-adjacent or greenway-adjacent development to
allow more housing and mixing of uses”. This statement indicates a clear directive to encourage mixed-
use development along the railroad corridor.

Staff Recommendation

The building on the property in question has been used as a Residential Care Facility since its
construction in 1973. As stated above, it is surrounded by single-family dwellings, vacant land, a public
housing complex, and a public school. Mixed-use overlays, as indicated by their name, are intended to
creafe a limited area within a residential district which allows a mixture of a few non-residential uses that

k3



can provide goods, services, and employment to the surrounding neighborhood, while prohibiting the
most intensive uses that are permitted in Neighborhood Center, Business, or Regional Center Districts,

While the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map indicates that this property should be developed
as part of Medium to High Density Residential areas, the Potential Railroad Overlay Map lays out a clear
direction for the encouragement of mixed uses along the railroad corridor. Therefore, staff recommends
the Board consider the property’s past use and its location within the railroad corridor study area in
considering a mixed-use overlay for the property at 465 Boyd Avenue.

Staff would support an overlay rezoning for this building at its location. However, staff also recommends
consideration for a variation on the overlay request if the applicant would agree to exclude general
commercial or restaurants at this location. That would limit uses to government services, personal
services, professional services, or studios (art, dance, martial arts, music). This would require the
applicant to agree.

Public Notifications

Notification of this hearing was scheduled for advertisement in The Mountaineer on December 4 and
December 11, 2022. Notification letters were mailed to property owners within 500 feet of the proposed
project site on November 30, 2022. The four properties were posted on December 1, 2022,

Requested Actions

1. Motion to determine the map amendment’s consistency with the 2035 Land Use Plan and whether
it is reasonable and in the public interest.

2. Motion to recommend the approval or denial of the map amendment to the Board of Aldermen.

Attachments

Application for Map Amendment

Warranty Deed

Consistency Worlisheet

Mailed notice of public hearing

Notice of publication in The Mountaineer

Photographs of public notification signs posted on subject property
Aerial photograph of the subject property

Zoning map of the subject property and the surrounding area

R

13



3

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786 ‘
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Ap;ii cation is hereby made on ‘/"/ / Q ?\ ,20 9 ,9.. to the Town of Waynesville for
the following map amendment:
Property owner of record: gar [ Ho H o CDMP’_]I\U LLC
Address/location of property: Hp5 PY’)\]@J A\fcmr-, ’\AJQUHPSW]]F NC 2578(0
Parcel identification number(s): ﬁ(p{)ﬁ -9 - D882 ’
Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal description): 8BS ] / 2428~ 2489
The property contains |, ]| 4) acres.
Current district: __H- R

Requested district: _H- UK, MXO ( Mixed - Use DV&Y!CL\’I—)

The property is best suited for the requested change for the follpwing reason(s), (attach additional

sheets if necessary):?—mp(’rﬂ Wos built for Ctt’\d used 0 @ Fﬂf"ﬂil\f Ldie t"]Ol"‘s-’?(i ')%'\f’
decades The owelay distich Clagsiticativn will (o He Dieerdy o be
used Lo pffices Por Drofrssinral Sevaices fnd Terasnal Seviies! cors skent
with $he Usc made OF It s a Tesidential - Scale business Sine it was built
Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): )\Qroﬂ CV' au}%}"‘c{

Mailing Address: 25| Shellon St. Waunesville N.C. 28180
Phonets): ( B28) USk- B34S ext. 1005 o (B28) 4009120
- Email:_Q0ron@haywrdlodae. conn

Signature o%rty Ow f Record Authorizing Application:

A

Note: Map Ameridment Requests require a fee based on the size and number of lots being
requested for amendment. The request will be scheduled for the next agenda opening for the
Waynesville Planning Board. Please submit application to: Town of Waynesville Development

Services Department, 9 South Main Street, Wavnesville. NC 28786.




AP e GAMAMNER LS e Il W e e W e W T A WAL At R AT TR W

HAY WOUT COUNTY TAKX CERTIFICATION

There are no delinquent taxes due that are a hien
agninst parcel number(s} X605 ~Z6- B8 2
“avid B. Francis. Haywood County Tax Collector
TR 4 A 4~ Y (2 By,

E

AR AR

2013010175

HAYWOOD €O, NC FEE $26.00
STATE OF NG REAL ESTATE EXTX
$1000.00

PRESENTED & RECORDED:

11-15-2013 02:32:44 PM
SHERR| C_ROGERS

REGISTER CF DEEDS
BY. JANE NICKERS
DEPUTY REON

BK: RB 857
PG: 2488-2489

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

Excise Tax § 1,000.00

Tax Parcel Identifier No. 8605-96-8882

Mail after recording to Matney & Associates, P.A., P. O. Box 7345, Asheville, NC, 28802
This instrument was prepared by Matney & Associates, P.A,
The Preparer is informed that the property conveyed does not include the primary residence of a

Grantor.

Brief Description for the index

1,114 Acre Tract shown on Plat Cabinet C, Slot
4341,

THIS DEED made this 15th day of November, 2013, by and between

GRANTOR

Betty Messer, single
139 Timothy Lane
Waynesville, NC 28786

GRANTEE

Earl Holding Company, LL.C

a North Carolina limited liability company
251 Shelton Street

Waynesville, NC 28786

The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs, successors, and
assigns, and shall include singular, plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as required by context.

WITNESSETH, that Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto Grantee in fee simple, all
that certain lot or parcel of land situated in the Waynesville Township, Haywood County, North Carolina
and more particularly described as follows:

The 1.114 acre tract at the corner of Killian Street and Boyd Avenue shown on the plat of J.
Randy Herron, PLS, dated February 3, 2006, drawing number 840-180-A, entitled "Lois P.
Queen," recorded in Plat Cabinet C, Slot 4341.

SUBJECT TO the "35.0' Wide Easement" shown on the recorded plat for the joint benefit of
the adjoining 1.701 acre and 0.451 acre and 0.288 acre tracts shown for access and utility
purposes.



e M RRAM WT ] AW RA M W mm W Rm 7 TR M wmEm w o Wi e m e =

Lie

BEING a part of the property conveyed to J. Richard Queen and wife, Lois P. Queen, by
Louise Killian Tingen (widow) in the deed dated November 11, 1966, recorded in Book 214,
Page 239 (a 1/2 interest) and a part of the property conveyed to J. Richard Queen and wife,
Lois P. Queen by A. T. Ward, Executor by deed dated November 11, 1966 recorded in Deed
book 215, Page 593 (a 1/2 interest).

See also deed to J. Richard Queen and Lois P. Queen dated December 31, 1997, recorded in
Book 463, Page 369; the will of James Richard Queen (estate file 04 E 368, Haywood County
Clerk's office) and deed from Lois P, Queen, executrix of the estate of James Richard Queen,
dated December 30, 2005, recorded in Book 654, Page 435 (the subject property being a
portion of Parcel 3 in the latter deed). Also being all of property conveyed to Grantor in deed
dated February 9, 2006, recorded in Book 658, Page 204.

The property hereinabove described was acquired by Grantor by instrument recorded in Book 658, Page 204.
A map showing the above described property is recorded in Plat Cabinet C, Slot 4341,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances thereto
belonging to Grantee in fee simple,

And Grantor covenants with Grantee, that Grantor is seized of the premises in fee simple, has the right to
convey the same in fee simple, that title is marketable and free and clear of all encumbrances, and that Grantor
will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever except for the exceptions
hereinafter stated.

Title to the property hereinabove described is subject to the following exceptions:
Ad valorem taxes for subsequent years, easements and restrictions of record.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set her hand and seal, the day and year first above written.

By Tabssen (SEAL)
Betty Messer

Seal-Stamp State of North Carolina, County of b

T i, I, a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby certify that Betty Messer,
Grantor, personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due executio
of the foregoing instrument. '

Witness my hand and official seal, this the } 6*5 day of November, 2013.

‘5%«.4& Cwl[)f@b

Notary Public

My commission expires:_ AUG 2 1 7018

Print:



WAYNESVILLE

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Planning Board
From: Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Date: December 19, 2022

Subject: Map Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description: ~ Map Amendment for the property at 465 Boyd Avenue

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following statement(s):

D The map amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land use
plan because:

The map amendment and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

D The map amendment is rejected because it is inconsistent with the Town’s comprehensive
land plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by

The motion passed (unanimously or vote results here)

Susan Teas Smith, Planning Board Chair, Date Esther Coulter, Administrative Asistant



18

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision YesgrEsIS NG, a0
2 Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

! North Carolina

November 28, 2022

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on December 19, 2022 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a rezoning
request from Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-Use Overlay
(H-UR-MX-O) District for the property at 465 Boyd Avenue, Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-96-8882):

For more information contact Byron Hickox with the Development Services Department at:
(828) 452-0401, email: bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville,

NC 28786.




L4

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: December 4™ and December 11" Editions
Date: November 28, 2022
Contact: Byron Hickox, (828) 452-0401

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on December 19, 2022 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider:

e Arezoning request from Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential
Mixed-Use Overlay (H-UR-MX-0O) District for the property at 465 Boyd Avenue, Waynesville, NC
28786 (PIN 8605-96-8882)

For more information contact Byron Hickox with the Development Services Department at:
(828) 452-0401, email: bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville,
NC 28786.




THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

" PLANNING BOARD
‘ WILL HOLD A

L PuBLIC HEARING
‘ON DECEMBER 19, 2022, AT 5:30 PM
IN THE TOWN HALL BOARD ROOM AT

9 SOUTH MAIN ST.

2.0



“sde W 958y} LD PaUBIUOS UOHEW.IOMU| 8} JO}
|ebe| ou awnsse Japiroid @ysgam auyy pue
258U} Uo paulE)Uod UOHE WO JUl AUB |0 UCHEDY|ISA JO) P3)|NSUOD

2 pjnoys $22.n0s Lone wJo Asewid 2/j[gnd pauonus Wwaloe sy}
1eu) payiou Agatey aJe 8yl S|y} JO sIas() "Ejep pUe spiodal jgnd
Jayio pue sje(d 'spasp papJodal Woly papdwos are pue uojapsunl

SIY} Uyiim punoy Ajsedoud |eau jo Alojusaul ay) woly psiedsid

aue fay] ‘sAanins jou aJe a)is siYjuo sdew ay] :Bwie|osig

20T ‘8T 19qWIanoN
199} 0§ = you! |
[ R

eLoc/vL/LL :93eQ 9|es
000°005% :@oud o|eg
00S'0vre :onjep poassassy
0% :anjep padajaq
005'0v¥$ ranjep 19Je
005'90¥$  :@njep Buipjing
000°t€$ ‘anjep pueT
uoljewiojuj anjep ajs
8||nsaukepn Jo umol :diysumo]
PLL'L :abBeaioy |E3OL

€161 jjing aesp

0¥LS ‘ealy pajesH

ANV QA4 S9¥

as() |elJawwWo)

JNOH INJOSTTVANOD

uoljewiou| ag

crel/ Loy
LPEP/O VO -49Y PPY

88%2//58 19y |ebe

Z2888-96-509% ‘NId
UOIJEW O] JUNODDY

98282 ON ‘ITTASINAVM
1S NOLT3HS LSe
0711 ANVdINOD ONIATOH THV3

104 poday




~
o

“sdew 8saL)) Lo PSUIBILOD UOIELLIOJMI S} 10}
|eB2| ou swnsse Japinoid aysgam auy} pue Ajunaod
2580} UD P3UBIUCD UDHE WO Jul AUB JO UDNE21ILI8A J0) pa)|NsUos

20 pjnoys $82.nos uoljewlow Azewiud a1ignd psuonus waloe ay)
U} paynou Age.ay ae 8) o sias() "Elep pue spiooal Jijgnd
Jayjo pue sje|d 'spasp pap.o: woljpajdwos ale pue udjapsun

SIY} uiLpim punoj Aledoud [esd Jo Alojuaaul 3y} woy pasedaid

aJe Aoy | "sAeains jou ae a)is siy) uo sdew ay] e wiejpsig

220z ‘8z JsquisnoN
199} 00T = you! |
[ .

€L0C/PLILL :9)eQq ajes
000°'005$ :801id 9jes
00S'0¥P$ :onjep passassy
0% :anjep paJajeq
00S'0¥¥$ 1anjen jaylepn
005'90¥$  :anjep Buipjing
000°'vE$ :anjep pueT
uolnjewlioju] anjep ajis
a|jnsaukepn jo umol :diysumoy
:ebealoy |30

Jjing deap

‘ealy pajesH

JAY AAOd S99
asn [eniswwon

JNOH INJOSITVANOD

uonew.oju] a)g

crel/L9v
LWPEY/O avD 49 PPY

88¥¢//58 oY |eba

¢888-96-5098 ‘Nid
uoljeuriojuj] Juno2dy

98482 ON "FTTIASTINAVM
1S NOL13HS Lse
077 ANVdINOD ONIATOH TdVv3

104 uoday

IBURDISa

EIERER,
00L0GUE N 193115 Ly

EIEGER]
(BISPISaN UBGIA POOMWRZE H




